

MIWP-6: Registers - Issues

#	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated	Author	Tracker
2831	Feedback	High	Best Practices for registers and registries & Technical Guidelines for the INSPIRE register federation		04 Oct 2016 05:09 pm	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2458	New	Normal	Current content of INSPIRE glossary and availability of other languages	Michael Lutz	23 Jun 2015 11:58 pm	Martin Tuchyna	Support
2688	Resolved	Normal	Express constrains between codelists	Daniele Francioli	11 Feb 2016 01:35 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2746	New	Normal	FAQ on register and registries	Michael Lutz	31 Mar 2016 09:19 am	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2767	New	High	INSPIRE registry service unavailable on May 5th between 16:00 and 18:00 CEST		29 Apr 2016 03:25 pm	Daniele Francioli	Support
2803	New	Normal	Methodology for extention of Codelist	Michael Lutz	29 Jun 2016 10:29 am	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2318	New	Normal	MIWP-6 - Identification and documentation of use cases for Registries and Registers	Christian Ansoerge	25 Feb 2015 12:09 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2337	New	Normal	Register Federation Architecture - DRAFT -		17 Mar 2015 03:13 pm	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2684	Work in progress	Normal	Register federation testbed #1	Michael Lutz	15 Mar 2016 09:50 am	Michael Lutz	Task
2769	New	Normal	Testing the RoR prototype		13 Jun 2016 12:05 pm	Daniele Francioli	Feature
2435	New	Normal	Use case A-1: Retrieve (the ids of) all known extensions of a given register (item)		07 May 2015 04:28 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2436	New	Normal	Use case A-2a: Retrieve all register items of a register (item) extension (including the items in the extended register)		11 May 2015 09:02 am	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2438	New	Normal	Use case A-2b: Retrieve all register items of an a register (item), including the values in all known extensions		11 May 2015 08:56 am	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2330	New	Normal	Use case A: Search for existing codelist	Christian Ansoerge	11 May 2015 11:53 am	Michael Lutz	Discussion
2332	New	Normal	Use Case B - Creating new codelist	Christian Ansoerge	25 Feb 2015 12:05 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2431	New	Normal	Use case BMO-1a: Register an asset (registry, register, register item) in the federation		07 May 2015 03:03 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2432	New	Normal	Use case BMO-1b: Register an extension of an asset (register, register item) in the federation		07 May 2015 03:05 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2433	New	Normal	Use case BMO-2a: Register an extension of an asset (register, register item) in the federation		07 May 2015 03:06 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2333	New	Normal	Use Case C - Extend existing codelist	Christian Ansoerge	25 Feb 2015 12:07 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2334	New	Normal	Use Case D Search for an existing feature catalogue/uml model item	Christian Ansoerge	24 Mar 2015 04:13 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2335	New	Normal	Use Case E Extend existing feature catalogue/uml model with the new item	Christian Ansoerge	24 Mar 2015 04:15 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2336	New	Normal	Use Case F Linking the registers/registries with the underlying UML models	Christian Ansoerge	25 Feb 2015 12:08 pm	Christian Ansoerge	Discussion
2331	New	Normal	Use Case G: Automated propagation/dissemination of registry content updates		25 Feb 2015 12:08 pm	Norbert Pfaffinger	Discussion
2637	New	Normal	[FAQ] Where to find information on extensibility?		09 Dec 2015 11:43 am	Michael Lutz	Support
2638	New	Normal	[Re3gistry support] Some questions on the Re3gistry software		09 Dec 2015 02:29 pm	Daniele Francioli	Support
2615	New	Normal	[Register Federation] Fields for the Register exchange format		24 Feb 2016 09:43 am	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2661	Assigned	Normal	[Register Federation] Registration process	Daniele Francioli	24 Feb 2016 09:42 am	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2639	New	Normal	[Registry service support] General comments related to Registry service RC6		09 Dec 2015 03:56 pm	Daniele Francioli	Support
2672	Resolved	Normal	[Registry service support] Questions related to the URI case (codelists URI)		28 Jan 2016 09:18 am	Daniele Francioli	Support